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Addendum 2 
 

City of Canton, Ohio 
Purchasing Department 

218 Cleveland Ave. SW, 4th floor 

Canton, Ohio 44702 
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Item/Project 
 

Engineering Department 

Responsible Department 
 

Monday, October 1, 2018 at 2:00 PM local time 

Bids Due On or Before 

 

Bid Proposal Submitted By: 
 

Company Name  

 

 

 

Street Address 

 

 

 

City                   State         Zip 

 

 

 

Contact Person                   Phone No.              Email Address 
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Request for Information 3: 
Question: 

With this being a storm line, should this be styrene free resin? 

 

Answer: 

The resin shall comply with the technical specifications provided. 

 

 

Request for Information 4: 
Question: 

Would the City of Canton consider postponing the bid submission for two weeks, until 

10/15/2018? 

 

Answer: 

Bid submissions are due as advertised on 10/1/18. 

 

Request for Information 5: 
Question: 

When is the anticipated Notice to Proceed date? 

 

Answer: 

The Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued approximately one month after the project is 

awarded. 

 

Request for Information 6: 
Question: 

Would the City consider changing the contract completion time from 120 days to 180 days due 

to the scope of work and the contractor’s responsibility for any weather delays? 

 

Answer: 

The project duration is extended to 180 days. 

 

Request for Information 7: 
Question: 

The Engineer’s Estimate (EE) is approximately $1.361 million. Will the project be awarded if 

the apparent lower bidder is greater than 15% of the EE? What is the total available funding for 

the project? 

 

Answer: 

The project will be awarded if the apparent lowest and best bidder is within 10% higher than the 

engineer's estimate. Total funding for this project consists of Ohio Public Works Commission 

(OPWC) funds along with City of Canton capital funds, if needed. 
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Request for Information 8: 
Question: 

Section VIII 1.03 C “The contractor shall determine an appropriate bypass pumping plan as 

needed to perform the CIPP lining and submit said plan to the City of Canton.” The data 

provided shows flows as little as 50 gpm to over 126,000 gpm. Would the City specify the 

minimum flow design that will be approved when submitted? 

 

Answer: 

It is the intent of this project to line the sewers only during dry weather. Constant flow is present 

in the sewers even during dry weather. However, the contractor shall consider the possibility of 

encountering increased flows in the sewer above constant flows, and implement an appropriate 

bypass pumping plan to allow for successful liner installation to occur based on his means and 

methods and within the project duration.  

Request for Information 9: 
Question: 

Appendix C 1.2 B “The Installation Contractor shall operate under a quality management system 

that is third party certified to ISO 9001 or other internationally recognized organization 

standards. Proof of certification shall be submitted with the Bidder’s bid and required for 

approval.” Would internal, company specific displays of QA/QC be allowed in lieu of ISO 9001 

or other third party systems for the Installation Contractor? 

 

Answer: 

The requirement for third party certification to ISO 9001 or other internationally recognized 

organization standards shall be satisfied. 


